
  

 
There is/there are     

 

Are used to say that an object or a person is located in a specific place. 

• There is= singular. Regularly is used     a/an 

• There are= Plural 

 

Example: 

There is a banana/ there’s a banana in the basket  

There are bananas/ there’re bananas in the basket  

 

Negative form 

There is not a banana-There isn’t a banana 

There are not bananas-There aren’t bananas 

 

Yes/no Questions 

Is/are+there+complement 

 

Is there a banana?  

Yes, there is/ No, there isn’t 

 

Are there bananas? 

Yes, there are/ No, there aren’t 

 

THERE IS / THERE ARE 


